TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
Land Where Flight Began

Birthplarcexdf
Aviation NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that on Tuesday, October 14, 2025, at 5:30 p.m., the Kill Devil
Hills Planning Board will hold its regular meeting in the Town Hall Meeting Room located at
102 Town Hall Drive, Kill Devil Hills.

A printed packet is available for public inspection in the Office of the Town Clerk, 102
Town Hall Drive. To schedule an inspection time, contact the Department at 252-449-5300.
Packet materials can be viewed on the Town’s website at https://www.kdhnc.com/593/Agendas-
Packets-and-Minutes. Written public comments for the Planning Board can be emailed to
info@kdhnc.com. Comments must include your name and address and are limited to three
minutes for individuals, and five minutes when speaking for a group.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Agenda Approval

Approval of the Minutes of the June 17, 2025, meeting

Public Comment

Response to Public Comment

Ongoing Business

New Business

1. Zoning Amendment Request — §153.206, 153.210, 153.310, and 153.311 — Allow
Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone

2, Minor Subdivision Review — Fifth Street KDH, LLLC — Proposed 13-Lot Minor
Subdivision

Public Comment

Response to Public Comment

Board Member Comment

Adjournment

This 10" day of October 2025

Jennifer Stecher
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

Copies to: Mayor and Board of Commissioners, Planning Board members in their packet
materials; Town Manager; Town bulletin boards; Town Sunshine List, including all local
news media; Electronic Distribution List; Town website and social media; file

Post Office Box 1719 » 102 Town Hall, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948 * 252-449-5300 * www.kdhnc.com



Minutes of the Tuesday, June 17, 2025, meeting of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board held at
5:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Meeting Room, 102 Town Hall Drive, Kill Devil Hills, North
Carolina.

Members Present: Vice Chairperson Ron Seidman, II, Jenniffer Albanese, Becky Breiholz,
Billy Dorn, and Sandie Markland

Members Absent:  Chairperson Howard Buchanan, and Phillip Wayland

Others Present: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director; Michelle Nichols, Permit
Services Administrator; and Jennifer R. Stecher, Deputy Town Clerk

Call to Order

At 5:40 p.m., Vice Chairperson Ron Seidman called the Tuesday, June 17, 2025, meeting
of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board to order and welcomed everyone present.

Agenda Approval

Sandie Markland moved to approve the meeting agenda for this meeting, as presented.
Jenniffer Albanese seconded the motion, which was approved by a unanimous, 4-0, vote.

Approval of the Minutes of the April 15, 2025 meeting

Becky Breiholz moved to approve the April 15, 2025, meeting minutes, as presented.
Ms. Markland seconded the motion, which was approved by a unanimous, 4-0, vote.

Public Comment
Ongoing Business
New Business

1. Site Plan Review — 115 W. St. Clair Street — Proposed Office Building with Enclosed
Parking in the Commercial Zone

The site plan review was submitted by Albemarle and Associates, LTD, for a proposed
1,848 square foot office building with 13 additional parking spaces, driveway connection to St.
Clair Street and associated site improvements in combination with the existing office building at
St. Clair Street. The Professional Olffice (L) is a permitted use in the Commercial Zone 153.176.
The site plan application, proposed site and building plan, Dare County Environmental Health
Department approval, stormwater narrative, non-conformities worksheet and applicants’ response
to Staff’s Technical Review comments are part of the meeting packet.

DRAFT Minutes
June 17,2025
Planning Board
Page 1 of 2



The applicant has addressed most of Staff’s initial technical review comments; however,
the following Town Code requirements remain to be addressed:
1. Show or note location of any utility or access easements.
2. Building required to provide security lighting on all sides.

Staff recommended that the Planning Board forward the site plan to the Board of
Commissioners with a favorable recommendation after the listed conditions have been addressed.
Mr. Michael J. Morway, PE, Engineer with Albemarle and Associates, was present at the meeting
to answer any questions. Ms. Breiholz asked about relocation of the dumpster pad. Staff explained
that the commercial use of a Professional Office does not require the use of a dumpster and will
instead use roll out carts.

Ms. Markland moved to approve the Site Plan Review — 115 W. St. Clair Street — Proposed
Office Building with Enclosed Parking in the Commercial Zone and forward to the Board of
Commissioners. Ms. Breiholz seconded the motion, which was approved by a unanimous, 4-0,
vote.

2. Minor Subdivision Review — Ocean Breeze Townhomes: Phase 4 — Proposed 4-Lot
Minor Subdivision

A minor subdivision meeting the requirements of Chapter 152 Subdivisions was in the
meeting packet for the Ocean Breeze Townhomes: Phase 4 at 902 South Virginia Dare Trail in the
Commercial Zone. The sketch plan and preliminary plat requirements have been waived and the
technical review certified by the Planning Director, consistent with Town Code §752.25. A minor
subdivision requires the approval by the Planning Board Chairperson prior to recordation. This
action will be recorded for compliance with $752.25 of the Subdivision ordinance. No further
action was necessary.

Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Board Member Comment
Adjournment

There being no further business before the Planning Board at this time, Ms. Markland
moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Breiholz seconded the motion, which was approved by a
unanimous, 4-0, vote. It was 5:47 p.m.

Submitted by:

Jennifer R. Stecher
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

DRAFT Minutes
June 17, 2025
Planning Board
Page 2 of 2



Director of
Planning and Inspections
MEREDITH GUNS

Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections

CAMERON RAY
Building Inspector Senior Planner
MARTY SHAW RYAN LANG
CHARLES THUMAN
Permit Services Administrator
Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS MICHELLE NICHOLS
HORDEN BLIHE NORTH CAROLINA
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
October 14, 2025
Memorandum
To: Planning Board
From: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director @
Subject:- Zoning Amendment Request — §153.206, 153.210, 153.310, and 153.311 — Allow

Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone

Attached is a Zoning Amendment Request submitted by George E. Goodrich to amend Town Code
sections 153.206, 153.210, 153.310, and 153.311. The amendment request is to allow Cottage Courts and
Cluster Homes as a permitted use in the Light Industrial Two Zone. The amendment proposes that cottage
courts and cluster homes be regulated under the same density regulations as multi-family dwellings,
which is consistent with other zoning districts that allow these uses. The amendment requires cottage

courts and cluster homes to have a minimum lot width of 100 feet in the LI-2 Zone and minimum lot size
of an acre.

As you recall, Cottage Courts and Cluster homes are currently a permitted use in the Commercial Zone,
Ocean Impact Residential Zone, and a special use in the Low Density Residential Zone.

Staff recommends forwarding the amendments to §153.206, 153.210, 153.310, and 153.311 to amend
requirements for Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone as presented with
attached consistency statement to the Board of Commissioners with a favorable recommendation.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




Ordinance Number

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
KILL DEVIL HILLS CODE OF ORDINANCES,
CHAPTER 153, ZONING

BE IT ORDAINED by the Kill Devil Hills Board of Commissioners that Chapter 153, Zoning
of the Kill Devil Hills Town Code of Ordinances, shall be amended by adding the underlined
language and deleting the following strieken language to the sections identified below, as
follows:

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL TWO ZONE (LI-2)

§ 153.206 PERMITTED USES.
Within the Light Industrial Two Zone, the following uses are permitted:
(A) Single-family dwellings;
(B) Duplex dwellings;
(C) Multi-family dwellings of three or more units per dwelling;
(D) Hotels and motels;
(E) On-site accessory structures; accessory dwelling units;
(F) Clinics, hospitals with a maximum of 30 beds;
(G) Home occupations as defined herein;
(H) Town-owned and leased facilities;
(I) Playgrounds;
(J) Auditoriums or convention centers, assembly halls;
(K) Places of worship, daycare centers, schools (public or private), libraries and buildings for

nonprofit service organizations;

PROPOSED Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning - §153.206 Permitted Uses; §153.076 Off Street Parking and Loading,
§153.210 Site Requirements, §153.310 Cottage Court(s), and §153.311 Cluster Homes
Allow Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone
Page-1-0f7



(L) Banks, financial institutions, business or professional offices;

(M) Theaters;

(N) Retail business, including drug or grocery stores, hardware stores, electronic equipment,
gift shops and clothing shops, automobile sales, service and repair, convenience store, taxicabs;

(O) Restaurants, drive-ins and bakeries;

(P) Places of business where service is rendered, including barber shops, beauty parlors,
electronic repair shops, shoe repair shops, clothes tailor;

(Q) Public or private parking lots;

(R) Stores or shops for custom work or for producing products to be sold at retail on the
premises;

(S) Storage or bonded warehouses;

(T) Storage yards for building materials, wood and stone;

(U) Light manufacturing such as boat construction, cabinet work, stone and concrete works;

(V) Machine or blacksmith shops;

(W) Motor or freight terminals;

(X) Storage of construction equipment;

(Y) Swimming pools, tennis courts;

(Z) Mobile home parks and trailer parks, mobile homes, trailers and other portable-type
housing.

(AA) Billiard parlors, video and amusement arcades;

(BB) Bed and breakfasts (See § 153.312 for requirements); and

(CC) Telecommunications towers.

PROPOSED Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning - §153.206 Permitted Uses; §153.076 Off Street Parking and Loading,
§153.210 Site Requirements, §153.310 Cottage Court(s), and §153.311 Cluster Homes
Allow Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone
Page-2-0of7



(DD) Shopping center/office complex.
(EE) Internet and/or electronic gaming operations as defined in §153.002 Definitions and
regulated in §153.314 Internet and/or Electronic Gaming Accessory Business Use.

(FF) Cottage court. See §153.310 for additional regulations.

(GG) Cottage court. See §153.311 for additional regulations.

§ 153.210 SITE REQUIREMENTS.
(A) Lot dimensions. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 50 feet.
(B) Lot area.
(1) The minimum building site shall be 15,000 square feet.
(2) The minimum building site for a duplex shall be 15,000 square feet.
(3) Exempt recombination plats for lots platted prior to June 14, 1983 shall have a minimum
lot size of 7,500 square feet.
(C) Density.

(1) Multi-family dwelling, Cottage Court, and Cluster Homes: The maximum floor area

ratio (FAR) shall be up to 0.50 with the following exception described in division (D) below.
(2) Hotel and motel: 36 units per acre.
(D) Exceptions.
(1) Where a lot or parcel of land has an area of less than the above required minimum area
and was of record on June 14, 1983, such lot may be occupied by one family, provided the

minimum side, front and rear requirements are complied with as set forth in § 153.211.

PROPOSED Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning - §153.206 Permitted Uses; §153.076 Off Street Parking and Loading,
§153.210 Site Requirements, §153.310 Cottage Court(s), and §153.311 Cluster Homes
Allow Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone
Page -3 -0f7



(2) Per division (C)(1) above, increase minimum side yard setbacks by two feet on each
side, the FAR shall be up to 0.55.

(3) Per division (C)(1) above, increase minimum side yard buffer as set forth in
§ 153.184 by two feet on each side and items in division (C) above the FAR shall be up to 0.60.

SPECIAL REGULATIONS

§ 153.310 COTTAGE COURT(S).

Cottage court(s). In addition to the below specific standards, cottage court(s) shall also abide
by regulations associated with the zoning district where the development is located.

(A) Lot dimensions. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 75 feet in the Ocean Impact

Residential and Commercial Zone. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 100 feet in the

Light Industrial Two Zone.

(B) Lot area. The minimum building site shall be 20,000 square feet. The minimum building

site shall be a minimum of 1 acre in the Light Industrial Two Zone.

(C) Size, height, and arrangement. Each detached single-family dwelling unit shall be
designed and arranged for occupancy by one family operating as a housekeeping unit and shall
contain at least 500 square feet, but no more than 1,800 square feet of gross floor area. Each
detached single-family dwelling unit shall be an independent dwelling unit. The development

shall be limited to following size, height, and separation design regulations in the table below:

PROPOSED Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning - §153.206 Permitted Uses; §153.076 Off Street Parking and Loading,
§153.210 Site Requirements, §153.310 Cottage Court(s), and §153.311 Cluster Homes
Allow Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone
Page -4-0of 7



 GFAm | Height (as , ¥ ,
square dofiiaee 30’ or less 31°-38 Greater than 38
feet (SK) chapter)

500750/ SE T 10° 12 14°
751-1000 SE , 10° 14° 16°
1001-1500 SF 12° 16’ 18°
1500-1800 SE 907 20° 20°

(D) Driveway access. Each detached single-family dwelling unit shall have access to a shared
driveway. The shared driveway must be designed to a minimum width of 20 feet to allow fire-
fighting apparatus to locate within 150 feet of all sides of all structures on the property. The
shared driveway may be reduced to a minimum width of 12 feet where it is closer than 150 feet
to all sides of all structures on the property. A shared driveway width less than 20 feet may be
reviewed and approved by the Fire Marshal in conjunction with an approved alternative life
safety plan or an approved fire suppression system. The shared driveway material shall support
the weight of fire apparatus as determined by the Fire Marshal.

(E) Setbacks. In the Ocean Impact Residential Zone, the minimum front yard setback

requirement shall be equal to the lot width not to exceed 100°.

§ 153.311 CLUSTER HOMES.
Cluster homes. In addition to the below specific standards, cluster homes shall also abide by

the regulations associated with the zoning district where the development is located.

PROPOSED Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning - §153.206 Permitted Uses; §153.076 Off Street Parking and Loading,
§153.210 Site Requirements, §153.310 Cottage Court(s), and §153.311 Cluster Homes
Allow Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone
Page-5-0of7



(A) Lot dimensions. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 75 feet in the Ocean Impact
Residential and Commercial Zone. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 100 feet in the

Low Density Residential Zone and Light Industrial Two Zone.

(B) Lot area. The minimum building site shall be 20,000 square feet in the Ocean Impact
Residential and Commercial Zone. The minimum building site shall be a minimum of one acre in

the Low Density Residential Zone and Light Industrial Two Zone.

(C) Size, height, and arrangement. In all zoning districts except the Low Density Residential
Zone, each detached single-family dwelling unit shall be designed and arranged for occupancy
by one family and shall contain at least 500 square feet, but no more than 1,800 square feet of
gross floor area. Each detached single-family dwelling unit shall be an independent dwelling
unit. In the Low Density Residential Zone, each detached single-family dwelling unit shall be
designed and arranged for long-term occupancy and shall contain at least 500 square feet but no
more than 1,500 square feet of gross floor area. The development shall be limited to following

size, height, and separation design regulations in the table below:

GFA in Height (as
square defined in this 30’ or less 31°-38’ Greater than 38’
feet (SF) chapter)
500-750 SE 10° 12> 14°
751-1000 SF 10° 14° 16°
10011500 SF 12 16’ 18’
1501-1800SF 20° 20° 20
PROPOSED Amendment

Chapter 153, Zoning - §153.206 Permitted Uses; §153.076 Off Street Parking and Loading,
§153.210 Site Requirements, §153.310 Cottage Court(s), and §153.311 Cluster Homes

Allow Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone
Page -6 -of 7




(D) Driveway access. Each detached single-family dwelling unit shall have access to a shared
driveway. The shared driveway must be designed to a minimum width of 20 feet to allow fire-
fighting apparatus to locate within 150 feet of all sides of all structures on the property. The
shared driveway may be reduced to a minimum width of 12 feet where it is closer than 150 feet
to all sides of all structures on the property. A shared driveway of less than 20 feet may be
reviewed and approved by the Fire Marshal in conjunction with an approved alternative life
safety plan or an approved fire suppression system. The shared driveway material shall support
the weight of fire apparatus as determined by the Fire Marshal.

(E) Setbacks. In the Ocean Impact Residential Zone, the minimum front yard setback

requirement shall be equal to the lot width not to exceed 100°.

PROPOSED Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning - §153.206 Permitted Uses; §153.076 Off Street Parking and Loading,
§153.210 Site Requirements, §153.310 Cottage Court(s), and §153.311 Cluster Homes
Allow Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone
Page-7-0f7



Kill Devil Hills

North Carolina

CODE AMENDMENT APPLICATION Planning and Inspections Department
(252) 449 — 5318

102 Town Hall Drive
FEE: $500.00 Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

The purpose of this application is to request a code amendment, or a permanent alteration, to the
Kill Devil Hills Town Code.

Required attachments/submittals for an application for a code amendment:

1.) A completed application
2.) One copy of the code in question (existing Kill Devil Hills Town Code)
3.) One copy of your proposed code amendment, with the proposed changes highlighted

4.) Application Fee, which is nonrefundable

***Important: If any of the above requirements are not present at the time of
submittal, the application will be deemed incomplete and will not be
accepted.”**

Certification:

I (we) hereby acknowledge and say that the information contained herein and
herewith is true and that this application shall not be scheduled for official
consideration until all of the required contents are submitted in proper form to the
Town of Kill Devil Hills Planning and Inspections Department.

Petitioner’s Name (Please Print): George E. GOOdriCh 2
Petitioner’s Signature; /: W & Date::gj' / é . Z 5'

N

For Staff Use Only: %
Fee Received by: Date: q////’/gj




Petitioner

Name:

George E. Goodrich

Town of Kill Devil Hills
North Carolina

Application for a Code Amendment

(Please Type or Print)

Agent for Petitioner (If Applicable)

Name:

George E. Goodrich

Address: b5 Boy 3629

d .
AddIess 5 5. Box 3629

Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

Telephone Number:
252-475-0874

Telephone Number:
252-475-0874

Email:

eddieg@vrobx.com

Email:

eddieg@vrobx.com

I hereby request an amendment to the following specific section of the Town Code:

Chapter: L
Title: Light Industrial Two Zone (LI-2)

Code: 153.207

To this application, attach:

- One copy of the code in question (existing Kill Devil Hills Town Code)

- One copy of your proposed code amendment, with the proposed changes highlighted

Page 2 of 3



Town of Kill Devil Hills

North Carolina

Application for a Code Amendment

1. Please provide a detailed justification for the proposed amendment (attach additional pages
as needed):

Add153.310 Cottage Courts and 153.311 Cluster Homes as a use providing more

affordable year round housing.

2. How does this proposed amendment help to promote the public health, safety, and general
welfare? (attach additional pages as needed)

By providing more affordable year round housing.

Page 3 of 3



9/16/25, 3:.04 PM export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/e940ad9d-dbb1-4f1e-9442-23c84b3d789b/download/

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL TWO ZONE (LI-2)
§ 153.205 INTENT.

(A) The Light Industrial Two (LI-2) Zone is established to provide standards for the location of commercial
services which are required for the development of the town. It is the intent of this section to regulate and
buffer such uses so that their location will not be detrimental to adjacent uses.

(B) Inthe LI-2 Zone, buildings or lands shall be used for one or more of the following specified permitted
uses or special uses and none other.

(Ord. 91-08, passed 11-18-91; Am. Ord. 99-08, passed 5-10-99; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord.
02-09, passed 6-10-02; Am. Ord. 18-4, passed 6-14-21)

§ 153.206 PERMITTED USES.

Within the Light Industrial Two Zone, the following uses are permitted:
(A) Single-family dwellings;

(B) Duplex dwellings;

(C) Multi-family dwellings of three or more units per dwelling;
(D) Hotels and motels;

(E) On-site accessory structures; accessory dwelling units;
(F) Clinics, hospitals with a maximum of 30 beds;

(G) Home occupations as defined herein;

(H) Town-owned and leased facilities;

(1) Playgrounds;

(J) Auditoriums or convention centers, assembly halls;

(K) Places of worship, daycare centers, schools (public or private), libraries and buildings for nonprofit
service organizations;

(L) Banks, financial institutions, business or professional offices;

(M) Theaters;

(N) Retail business, including drug or grocery stores, hardware stores, electronic equipment, gift shops
and clothing shops, automobile sales, service and repair, convenience store, taxicabs;

(O) Restaurants, drive-ins and bakeries;

(P) Places of business where service is rendered, including barber shops, beauty parlors, electronic
repair shops, shoe repair shops, clothes tailor;

(Q) Public or private parking lots;
(R) Stores or shops for custom work or for producing products to be sold at retail on the premises;

(S) Storage or bonded warehouses;



9/46/25, 3:04 PM export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/e940ad9d-dbb1-4f1e-9442-23c84b3d789b/download/

(T) Storage yards for building materials, wood and stone;

(U) Light manufacturing such as boat construction, cabinet work, stone and concrete works;
(V) Machine or blacksmith shops;

(W) Motor or freight terminals;

(X) Storage of construction equipment;

(Y) Swimming pools, tennis courts;

(Z) Mobile home parks and trailer parks, mobile homes, trailers and other portable-type housing.
(AA) Billiard parlors, video and amusement arcades;

(BB) Bed and breakfasts (See § 153.312 for requirements); and

(CC) Telecommunications towers.

(DD) Shopping center/office complex.

(EE) Internet and/or electronic gaming operations as defined in § 153.002 Definitions and regulated in §
153.314 Internet and/or Electronic Gaming Accessory Business Use.

(Ord. 99-08, passed 5-10-99; Am. Ord. 99-09, passed 5-10-99; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord.
02-09, passed 6-10-02; Am. Ord. 05-12, passed 8-8-05; Am. Ord. 07-17, passed 10-24-07; Am. Ord. 08-04,
passed 1-14-08; Am. Ord. 12-22, passed 11-14-12 ; Am. Ord. 17-28, passed 3-8-21 ; Am. Ord. 18-4, passed
6-14-21)

§ 153.207 SPECIAL USES.

(A) Work force housing.
(1) To qualify, a workforce multi-family housing unit shall:

(a) Have a sales price of three times 80% or less of median family income or annual rental of 30% of
80% or less of median family income; and '

(b) Be used exclusively for year-round occupancy by-eligible households, and the rentals or sales
prices restricted according to the definitions contained in § 153.002.

(2) Location of workforce housing units. Workforce housing units shall not be set apart and should be
interspersed among the market rate units throughout the workforce housing development and the locations
shall be approved by the Board of Commissioners.

(3) Ratio. No less than 25% of the units shall be market-rate housing.

(4) Exterior appearance. The exterior appearance of the workforce housing units in any covered
development shall be visually compatible with the market rate units in the development. External building

materials and finishes shall be substantially the same in type and quality for workforce housing units as for
market rate units.

(5) Interior appearance and finishes. Workforce housing units may differ from market rate units with
regard to interior finishes and gross floor area provided that:

(@) There shall be no differences between the workforce housing units and the market rate units
related to energy efficiency, including mechanical equipment and plumbing, insulation, windows, and heating

AnAd ~AnlinAa evietAme



9/46/25, 3:.04 PM export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/e940ad9d-dbb1-4f1e-9442-23c84b3d789b/download/

(b) The gross floor area for the workforce housing units shall be no less than 75% of the gross floor
area of similar market rate units.

(6) Waiver of fees. Projects meeting the eligibility requirements may request a waiver of town fees,
including site plan review fees, building permit fees, water service fees, and subdivision fees for the
workforce housing units. Approval of a request to waive town fees shall be subject to approval by the Board

of Commissioners. Workforce units must meet the standards of this section and are subject to the following
requirements.

(@) The developer shall submit the development plan to the Blessings Ministries Community
Development Corporation’s designee or its successor for review and certification prior to submission for
development concessions.

1. Rental development. The owner must submit to the Blessings Ministries Community
Development Corporation’s designee or its successor for certification annually. If certification is not issued,
any concessions will be rescinded and appropriate fees will be due and payable immediately.

(7) Restrictive covenants.

(a) Restrictive covenants shall be recorded, prior to the issuance of any occupancy permit, naming
the town as a grantee and party and granting the town the power to enforce, which contain provisions that:

1. Insure that the site shall at all times remain in compliance with this section and the Housing
Placement Eligibility System, as it may be amended from time to time, of the Blessings Ministries
Community Development Corporation’s designee or its successor;

2. Give all subsequent purchasers notice that the site and the living units on the site are subject to
the provisions of this section;

3. Prevent the modification of the site or its use or withdrawal or modification of the covenants
without the consent of the town;

4. Prohibit the sale or lease of a housing unit without the receipt by the town of a certification from
the Blessings Ministries Community Development Corporation’s designee or its successor that the
purchaser or tenant qualifies under the Housing Placement Eligibility System, as it may be amended from
time to time, of the Blessings Ministries Community Development Corporation’s designee or its successor.

(b) Such covenants shall be in a form satisfactory to the town.

(c) Such covenants shall be superior to any liens or encumbrances upon the property and prior to the
issuance of an occupancy permit; applicant shall provide the town with a title opinion from a licensed North
Carolina attorney indicating that the covenants required herein are superior to all other liens or
encumbrances upon the property.

(8) Deed of trust. The restrictive covenants and the applicant's or its successor's obligation to comply
with the terms of this section shall be secured by a deed of trust in favor of the town, in a form satisfactory to
the town. Such deed of trust shall be recorded prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. The town shall
subordinate the deed of trust to the lien of any lender financing the purchase of any of the housing units,
upon proof of compliance with the terms of this section and upon certification from the Blessings Ministries
Community Development Corporation’s designee, or its successor, of compliance with the Housing
Placement Eligibility System, as it may be amended from time to time. Violation of the terms of this section
or the terms of the restrictive covenants required above, shall be an event of default under the terms of such
deed of trust and shall authorize the town, in addition to any other remedy available, to foreclose upon the
property as provided in the deed of trust.



9/16/25, 3:04 PM export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/e940ad9d-dbb1-4f1e-9442-23c84b3d789b/download/

(9) Violations. Each sale or rental of a housing unit in violation of this section shall constitute a separate
offense. Each day's continuing violation of this section shall be a separate offense. In addition to the
remedies provided in this section or in § 10.99 of this Code of Ordinances, the town shall be authorized to
recover from the seller or landlord violating this section, any fees that were waived under the provisions of
this section, together with attorney fees and other costs and expenses incurred in the collection of such
fees. The remedies available to the town shall be cumulative and may be exercised together or separately in

the discretion of the town. The exercise of one remedy shall not be construed to be a waiver of any other
remedy.

(Ord. 91-08, passed 11-18-91; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord. 07-07, passed 5-23-07; Am. Ord.
08-12, passed 3-26-08; Am. Ord. 16-6, passed 11-15-17; Am. Ord. 16-13, passed 5-14-18; Am. Ord. 18-4,
passed 6-14-21)

§ 153.208 NONCONFORMITIES.

See §§ 153.050 et seq.

(Ord. 91-08, passed 11-18-91; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord. 18-4, passed 6-14-21)
§ 153.209 BUILDING HEIGHT LIMITS.

(A) No structure shall exceed a total height of 50 feet.

(B) No structure shall have more than four levels of living space.

(C) Antennas for personal use, chimneys and elevator towers are exempt from height restrictions.
(Ord. 91-08, passed 11-18-91; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord. 18-4, passed 6-14-21)
§ 153.210 SITE REQUIREMENTS.

(A) Lot dimensions. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 50 feet.
(B) Lot area.

(1) The minimum building site shall be 15,000 square feet.

(2) The minimum building site for a duplex shall be 15,000 square feet.

(3) Exempt recombination plats for lots platted prior to June 14, 1983 shall have a minimum lot size of
7,500 square feet.

(C) Density.

(1) Multi-family dwelling: The maximum floor area ratio (FAR) shall be up to 0.50 with the following
exception described in division (D) below.

(2) Hotel and motel: 36 units per acre.
(D) Exceptions.

(1) Where a lot or parcel of land has an area of less than the above required minimum area and was of
record on June 14, 1983, such lot may be occupied by one family, provided the minimum side, front and rear
requirements are complied with as set forth in § 153.211.

(2) Per division (C)(1) above, increase minimum side yard setbacks by two feet on each side, the FAR
shall be up to 0.55.



9/46/25, 3:04 PM export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/e940ad9d-dbb1-4f1e-9442-23c84b3d789b/download/

(3) Per division (C)(1) above, increase minimum side yard buffer as set forth in § 153.184 by two feet
on each side and items in division (C) above the FAR shall be up to 0.60.

(E) Lot coverage.

(1) Maximum allowable lot coverage by principal use, all accessory structures, vehicular circulation
areas and parking - 65%. (For exceptions, see § 153.082.)

(2) Soils classified as wetlands shall be factored into lot coverage calculation based on the following
schedule:

(@) Ifthe lotis composed of less than 25% of its total area in wetland soils, then 75% of that area
classified as wetlands may be used in calculating lot coverage;

(b) If the lot has between 25% to 50% of its total area in wetland soils, then 50% of that area
classified as wetlands may be used in calculating lot coverage;

(c) If the lot has between 50% to 75% of its total area in soils classified as wetlands, then 25% of that
area classified as wetlands may be used in calculating lot coverage;

(d) Ifthe lot has 75% or more of its total area classified as wetlands, none of that area classified as
wetlands may be used in calculating lot coverage.

(F) Drainage/stormwater runoff. All development is required to follow the provisions of § 153.070.
(G) Land disturbance. See § 153.071.

(Ord. 91-08, passed 11-18-91; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord. 04-10, passed 5-26-04; Am. Ord.
05-12, passed 8-8-05; Am. Ord. 16-13, passed 5-14-18; Am. Ord. 17-29, passed 3-8-21; Am. Ord. 18-4,
passed 6-14-21; Am. Ord. 19-4, passed 1-10-22)

§ 153.211 SETBACKS.

(A) Buildings erected in the Light Industrial Two Zone for residential purposes, including single- family
dwellings, multi-family dwellings, hotels, motels, mobile home parks and trailer parks, mobile homes, trailers,
other portable-type housing and such other like buildings, shall abide by the setback requirements of the
High Density Residential (RH) Zone governing such buildings.

(B) Buildings erected for mixed use, namely for both dwellings and business purposes, shall abide by the
setback requirements of the Light Industrial Two Zone except when abutting the RL Zoning District where
the setback requirements shall abide by the setback requirements of the RH Zone governing such buildings.

(C) Buildings erected in the Light Industrial Two Zone for business or industrial purposes exclusively shall
comply with the following setback requirements:

(1) Side yard. The minimum side yard shall be ten feet. For any structure over 35 feet in total building
height, there shall be two feet of side yard setback for each foot of building height over 35 feet in addition to
the minimum side yard setback.

(2) Front yard. The minimum size for a front yard shall be 30 feet.
(3) Rear yard. The minimum size for a rear yard shall be five feet.

(4) Double frontage. Where lots have double frontage, the required front yard setbacks shall be
required on both streets.

(5) Corner lot. The minimum side street setback shall be 15 feet.



9/46/25, 3:04 PM export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/e940ad9d-dbb1-4f1e-9442-23¢c84b3d789b/download/

(Ord. 91-08, passed 11-18-91; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord. 06-01, passed 2-22-06; Am. Ord.
07-06, passed 4-25-07; Am. Ord. 18-4, passed 6-14-21; Am. Ord. 19-17, passed 4-26-23)

§ 153.212 SIGNS.

See § 153.077.
(Ord. 91-08, passed 11-18-91; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord. 18-4, passed 6-14-21)
§ 153.213 OFF-STREET PARKING, DRIVEWAYS, CURBS.

See § 153.076.
(Ord. 91-08, passed 11-18-91; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord. 18-4, passed 6-14-21)
§ 153.214 BUFFERS AND SCREENING.

See § 153.073.
(Ord. 91-08, passed 11-18-91; Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord. 18-4, passed 6-14-21)
§ 153.215 NOISE LIMITS.

For uses abutting residential uses, a sound pressure range of less than 60 decibels must be maintained
utilizing an "A" weight scale and a slow response for measurements. For purposes of this section, sounds
generated at or on a site by its employees, agents or operations are included.

(Am. Ord. 01-02, passed 2-28-01; Am. Ord. 18-4, passed 6-14-21)



LIGHT INDUSTRIAL TWO ZONE (LI-2)
§ 153.206 PERMITTED USES.
Within the Light Industrial Two Zone, the following uses are permitted:
(A) Single-family dwellings;
(B) Duplex dwellings;
(C) Multi-family dwellings of three or more units per dwelling;
(D) Hotels and motels;
(E) On-site accessory structures; accessory dwelling units;
(F) Clinics, hospitals with a maximum of 30 beds;
(G) Home occupations as defined herein;
(H) Town-owned and leased facilities;
(I) Playgrounds;
(J) Auditoriums or convention centers, assembly halls;

(K) Places of worship, daycare centers, schools (public or private), libraries and buildings for
nonprofit service organizations;

(L) Banks, financial institutions, business or professional offices;
(M) Theaters;

(N) Retail business, including drug or grocery stores, hardware stores, electronic equipment,
gift shops and clothing shops, automobile sales, service and repair, convenience store, taxicabs;

(O) Restaurants, drive-ins and bakeries;

(P) Places of business where service is rendered, including barber shops, beauty parlors,
electronic repair shops, shoe repair shops, clothes tailor;

(Q) Public or private parking lots;

(R) Stores or shops for custom work or for producing products to be sold at retail on the
premises;

(S) Storage or bonded warehouses;
(T) Storage yards for building materials, wood and stone;

(U) Light manufacturing such as boat construction, cabinet work, stone and concrete works;



(V) Machine or blacksmith shops;

(W) Motor or freight terminals;

(X) Storage of construction equipment;
(Y) Swimming pools, tennis courts;

(Z) Mobile home parks and trailer parks, mobile homes, trailers and other portable-type
housing.

(AA) Billiard parlors, video and amusement arcades;

(BB) Bed and breakfasts (See § 153.312 for requirements); and
(CC) Telecommunications towers.

(DD) Shopping center/office complex.

(EE) Internet and/or electronic gaming operations as defined in § 153.002 Definitions and
regulated in § 153.314 Internet and/or Electronic Gaming Accessory Business Use.

(FF) Cottage court. See § 153.310 for additional regulations.

(GG) Cluster homes. See § 153.311 for additional regulations.

§ 153.210 SITE REQUIREMENTS.
(A) Lot dimensions. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 50 feet.
(B) Lot area.
(1) The minimum building site shall be 15,000 square feet.
(2) The minimum building site for a duplex shall be 15,000 square feet.

(3) Exempt recombination plats for lots platted prior to June 14, 1983 shall have a minimum
lot size of 7,500 square feet.

(C) Density.

(1) Multi-family dwelling, Cottage Court, and Cluster Homes. The maximum floor area
ratio (FAR) shall be up to 0.50 with the following exception described in division (D) below.

(2) Hotel and motel: 36 units per acre.
(D) Exceptions.

(1) Where a lot or parcel of land has an area of less than the above required minimum area
and was of record on June 14, 1983, such lot may be occupied by one family, provided the
minimum side, front and rear requirements are complied with as set forth in §153.211.



(2) Per division (C)(1) above, increase minimum side yard setbacks by two feet on each
side, the FAR shall be up to 0.55.

(3) Per division (C)(1) above, increase minimum side yard buffer as set forth in
§153.184 by two feet on each side and items in division (C) above the FAR shall be up to 0.60.

§ 153.310 COTTAGE COURT(S).

Cottage court(s). In addition to the below specific standards, cottage court(s) shall also abide
by regulations associated with the zoning district where the development is located.

(A) Lot dimensions. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 75 feet in the Ocean Impact

Residential and Commercial Zone. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 100 feet in the

Light Industrial Two Zone.

(B) Lot area. The minimum building site shall be 20,000 square feet. The minimum building

site shall be a minimum of 1 acre in the Light Industrial Two Zone.

(C) Size, height, and arrangement. Each detached single-family dwelling unit shall be
designed and arranged for occupancy by one family and shall contain at least 500 square feet, but
no more than 1,800 square feet of gross floor area. Each detached single-family dwelling unit
shall be an independent dwelling unit. The development shall be limited to following size,

height, and separation design regulations in the table below:

GFA in Height (as
square defined in this 30’ or less 31°-38° Greater than 38’
feet (SF) chapter)
500-750 SF 10° 127 14
751-1000 SF 10° 14° 16’
1001-1500 SF 12 16’ 18
1501-1800 SF 20° 20° 20




(D)Driveway access. Each detached single-family dwelling unit shall have access to a shared
driveway. The shared driveway must be designed to a minimum width of 20 feet to allow fire-
fighting apparatus to locate within 150 feet of all sides of all structures on the property. The
shared driveway may be reduced to a minimum width of 12 feet where it is closer than 150 feet
to all sides of all structures on the property. A shared driveway width less than 20 feet may be
reviewed and approved by the Fire Marshal in conjunction with an approved alternative life
safety plan or an approved fire suppression system. The shared driveway material shall support
the weight of fire apparatus as determined by the Fire Marshal.

(E) Setbacks. In the Ocean Impact Residential Zone, the minimum front yard setback

requirement shall be equal to the lot width not to exceed 100°.

§ 153.311 CLUSTER HOMES.

Cluster homes. In addition to the below specific standards, cluster homes shall also abide by
the regulations associated with the zoning district where the development is located.

(A) Lot dimensions. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 75 feet in the Ocean Impact
Residential and Commercial Zone. All parcels shall have a minimum width of 100 feet in the

Low Density Residential Zone and Light Industrial Two Zone.

(B) Lot area. The minimum building site shall be 20,000 square feet in the Ocean Impact
Residential and Commercial Zone. The minimum building site shall be a minimum of 1 acre in

the Low Density Residential Zone_and Light Industrial Two Zone.

(C) Size, height, and arrangement. In all zoning districts except the Low Density Residential
Zone, each detached single-family dwelling unit shall be designed and arranged for occupancy
by one family and shall contain at least 500 square feet, but no more than 1,800 square feet of

gross floor area. Each detached single-family dwelling unit shall be an independent dwelling



unit. In the Low Density Residential Zone, each detached single-family dwelling unit shall be
designed and arranged for long-term occupancy as defined in 153.002 and shall contain at least
500 square feet but no more than 1,500 square feet of gross floor area. The development shall be

limited to following size, height, and separation design regulations in the table below:

GFA in Height (as
square defined in this 30’ or less 31°-38’ Greater than 38’
feet (SF) chapter)
500-750 SF 10° 12 14°
751-1000 SF 10° 14 16°
1001-1500 SF 12° 16° 18
1501-1800 SF 20 20° 20°

(D) Driveway access. Each detached single-family dwelling unit shall have access to a shared
driveway. The shared driveway must be designed to a minimum width of 20 feet to allow fire-
fighting apparatus to locate within 150 feet of all sides of all structures on the property. The
shared driveway may be reduced to a minimum width of 12 feet where it is closer than 150 feet
to all sides of all structures on the property. A shared driveway of less than 20 feet may be
reviewed and approved by the Fire Marshal in conjunction with an approved alternative life
safety plan or an approved fire suppression system. The shared driveway material shall support
the weight of fire apparatus as determined by the Fire Marshal.

(E) Setbacks. In the Ocean Impact Residential Zone, the minimum front yard setback

requirement shall be equal to the lot width not to exceed 100°.



Town of Kill Devil Hills Planning and Inspections
252-449-5318

NON-REFUNDABLE FEES

Date: 9/16/2025

[1 Board of Adjustments [0 Exempt plat/Subdivision

[0 CAMA [0 Fines and/or Re-Inspection Fee
[1 Copies 1 Site Plan Review

™ Text Amendment [l Permit Re-instatement

1 Other:

Amount: $500.00

Received From: Ce€orge E. Goodrich

Description: 1own Code Amendment - 153.206 Light Industrial Two Zone
(LI-2) Permitted Uses: Add Cluster Homes & Cottage Courts

Received by: Cameron Ray




Birthplace of
Aviation

TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
Land Where Flight Began

Planning Board Report

N.C.G.S. 160D-604(b) Zoning Amendments. — Subsequent to initial adoption of a zoning regulation, all
proposed amendments to the zoning regulation or zoning map shall be submitted to the planning board
for review and comment. If no written report is received from the planning board within 30 days of
referral of the amendment to that board, the governing board may act on the amendment without the
planning board report. The governing board is not bound by the recommendations, if any, of the
planning board.

N.C.G.S 160D-604(d) Plan Consistency. — When conducting a review of proposed zoning text or map
amendments pursuant to this section, the planning board shall advise and comment on whether the
proposed action is consistent with any comprehensive or land-use plan that has been adopted and any
other officially adopted plan that is applicable. The planning board shall provide a written
recommendation to the governing board that addresses plan consistency and other matters as deemed
appropriate by the planning board, but a comment by the planning board that a proposed amendment is
inconsistent with the comprehensive or land-use plan shall not preclude consideration or approval of the
proposed amendment by the governing board. If a zoning map amendment qualifies as a "large-scale
rezoning" under G.S. 160D-602(b), the planning board statement describing plan consistency may
address the overall rezoning and describe how the analysis and policies in the relevant adopted plans
were considered in the recommendation made.

Planning Board Recommendations

Proposed Amendment Title: Zoning Amendment Request — §153.206, 153.210, 153.310, and 153.311 —
Allow Cottage Courts and Cluster Homes to be Permitted in the LI-2 Zone

Approval / Denial: The Planning Board finds that the Proposed Zoning Amendment is / is not
consistent with the Town’s adopted Land Use Plan.

Therefore, the Planning Board finds the proposed amendment is consistent / inconsistent with the
objectives and policies contained in the Kill Devil Hills Land Use Plan and / or other officially adopted
plans of the Town that are applicable.

This report reflects the recommendation of the Planning Board with a vote of to , at its

regularly called meeting on , 2025.

Attest: Planning Board Chairperson
Clerk to Planning Board

Post Office Box 1719 « 102 Town Hall, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948 * 252-449-5300 « www.kdhnc.com



Director of
Planning and Inspections
MEREDITH GUNS

Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections

CAMERON RAY

Building Inspector
MARTY SHAW
CHARLES THUMAN

Senior Planner

RYAN LANG

Permit Services Administrator

Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS MICHELLE NICHOLS
JORDEN BLEEE NORTH CAROLINA
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

October 14, 2025

Memorandum

To: Planning Board

From: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director @

Subject: Minor Subdivision Review — Fifth Street KDH, LL.C — Proposed 13-Lot Minor

Subdivision

A minor subdivision meeting the requirements of §752 Subdivisions is enclosed for the Fifth Street KDH,
LLC, Cluster Homes Development, at 100 East Fifth Street in the Commercial Zone. The sketch plan and
preliminary plat requirements have been waived and the technical review certified by the Planning
Director consistent with §/52.25. A minor subdivision requires approval by the Planning Board
Chairperson prior to recordation.

This action will be recorded for compliance with 752.25 of the subdivision ordinance.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




09/05/2025 08:47:57 AM

soox PCK pace 117 (1)

ASHTON HEADRICK

BY:

CK

SL 117

Recorded:

_LEGEND GENERAL NOTES:. ASON FEIONS, CERTFY _— =
¥ — WITNESS pOST 1. CURRENT OWNER: FIFTH STREET KDH, LLC, A NORTH CAROUINA LIMITED UABILITY COMPARY Lymoms“ﬁ‘; wmp‘.';&m O GHE OF BE 7 AG
- 201 E. BLACKMAN
s 82 f’/;-ség;m A i NAGS HEAD, NC 27958 w N/F
B - EX 6 X 6" CONC. R/W MON. 2. RECORDED REFERENCE: M.B. 4, PG. 33A; D.B. 2601, PG. 738 w A TINT THE SURVeY CREATES A sumivson oF Bl LOT 354
: LAND WITHIN THE AREA OF A COUNTY 2l
[ ~ CALCULATED POINT 3. EXISTING PIN NUMBER:  9BBAOS 38 1318 HLMCIALITY | THAT HAS A ORDRLANCE 2|2 AVALON BEACH
O z — BX MAG NAIL 4 NFIP FLD& zaxpa pr;fx? ZONE: "X~ (R F.P.| F_NE&F Mzrgz)o THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND; 0 %‘
— MAG NAIL g BEAOOK EFFE )
\(‘\(\x\ W — EX. 1" OPEN PIPE 5. smz ZONING:  "C" (COMMERCTIAL) O s ‘IHA'RTHE SJRV&X Is ’IJ_R:CFA‘IHJ INTHAATFDRT]DN o8 (MABNTE)((; ﬁls)
X & PHoNE FEbETAL B e Y e coupuwmm REWILATES PARGELS OF LAND: o THAT T
= 7. BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL COMFORM WATH THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILS o
o - ATV TS DISTHIST i LIS GTHERWLE. SHOM ON PLAN ( . I C. ANY ONE OF THE FOLLOWNG: ¢ P g udiz ¢
X1 —C~ GUY WRE :%fmﬁgﬁ SETWAIL 1/2 REBARS; UNLE5S QTHERWSE NITEN: L% 1 114,\1;‘\11;5 SURVEY 15 OF AN EXISTHG PARCEL N/F p ;_E%.a;,s?d
“ FIRE HYDRANT ' BRSTNG TOTAL AREA: 64767 . %Y % NEW STREET OFf CHANGE AN EXISTING STHEET: LOT 355 oE E%%Egigg%
—~ ELECT. TRANS. z & -85
— AHOVE GRAJE HBMIN, STE ARER: Tas2 ar. H 2 AT THE sum vachYruf%EgF mNa%IsRnAr:_s By AVALON BEACH 83 E?. :ﬂ§_§§§
BG —~ BELOW GRADE OMUION, ARk 2043 SE. g SUCH AS A WATERCOURSE: OR ANNEX #1 ® wyEoEeERS
PL — PROPERTY LINE INEAR FEET OF ROADE 51 LF. H 3. THAT THE SURVEY IS A CONTROL SURVEY. B (MB. 1, PG, 106) e ﬁgE%ﬂ.g 24
CINITY WAP (NTS) ba — MATER VALVE 10. PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED WTHIN THE DARE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT. 5 wl; 8. 1, PG, EE @ EME ‘o
= W) (N ) @ - B 1/2° REBAR 11, WATER SUPPLY: TOHN OF KILL DEVLL HLLS 5 oo TS%L THE SURVEY 1S OF ANOTHER ATECORY, 513 o g E & a2l &
= [« 3 — B 11/2" oPEN PIPE 12. 5 UTILTY EASEMENT IS HEREBY DEDICATED ALONG SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINES, - AY o A BOURT_ORDERED SURVE .“?g QTHER EXCEPTON 1/ i@ %ag%sﬁﬁ 2
= Ks LINE TABLE X = X "X IN CONCRETE 15. 5 LANDSCAPE EASEENT IS HERERY. DEDIGATED ALONG THE NORTH PROPERTY LINE L o 0 ik N/F 85 ZazBogoEd
— E T LG | BEAING b - B s 0" LANDSCAPE EASEMENT IS HEREBY D THE RIGHT-OF-YAY OF US. 158 & E. FIFTH ST [0 E. THAT THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO ME IS SUCH 7] LOT 356 z ugigégégm
== T 8| szeop DI — DROP INLET 14, PER 1s32mNG) Sz D mmmmn Ewu DETACHED SINGLE-FAMILY DELLING UNTT THAT | AM UNABLE TO MAKE A DETERMINATION TO g 231878
= 4 L © — UNIT CONTROL CORNER SHALL BE DESIGNED AND ARRANGED FOR GCCUPANCY BY ONE FAMILY DPERATING AS HOUSHG THE BEST OF Y PROFESSONAL ABILITY AS T0 THE VALON BEACH EXRE 3§ 8
= KT — AL S KEEPING UNIT AND SHALL CONTAN AT LEAST 500 SOUARE. FEET, BUT NO MORE THAN 2500 S CoN (A) THROUGH (0) ABOVE. A S D
_— 50.00 SB FEET DF sauss FLOOR AREA. ONE STRUCTURE MAY BE UP m s.um SQUARE FEET IF IT 15 & 1, MANSON RAY MEEKINS, GERTIFY THAT THIS pm- WAs ANNEX #41
—— 3 33.46 S5029"42°W [0 ~ LCE CONTROL CORNER COURINED WTH ON-STTE MANAGEMENT OR ANOTHER COMPLEMENTARY ACCESSORY OR PRINCIPAL ¥ DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION an AN ACTU. #
—] —< (CALCULATED POINT) USE. EACH DETACHED SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE AN INDEPENDENT DWELLING UNIT. MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ED oL o (M.B. 1, PG. 106) elelele|x
CURVE TABLE CE — COMMON ELENENT 15, ALL LCE CORNERS ARE CALCULATED POINTS. Y B0k Z601" PACE - 45 DATE.. COUNTY, PUBLC REGSTRY s L @
CURVE | RADIUS| DELTA | LENGTH| CHORD | _CHD.BRG. e e 16 STREET ADDRESS: 100 E FIFH STREET ; AT THS PAT WA ;Réw»ﬁmmmﬂaﬁ f s q - - =
Ci__|100.00 | a000'23" | 157.00 | 14143 | Ni53418" T Y. v 17. IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE SHOWN AS PER PLAT BY SEABOARD SURVEYING & PLANNING, INC. A AENDED, WrESe ¢ GRIGNAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION 0z 86
3 o 550 | o SRR 3 —— %cﬂm“‘m 3_@".&7 BOBHRY ENTITLED "AS-BUILT SURVEY FOR FIFTH STREET KDH, LLC™ SIGNED AND SEALED ON JKE 25TH, 2025, o D ‘Seay 103 THe e DAY OF AUGUST . AD. 2075, w N/F o
8 | SO isSs o ol 9576 | 9576 [y E. DURHAM STREET %, LOT 357 3
8 3 . T =
g C4_ | 1500 | soanos (@521 | 9066 | SieTaEs" (40" R/W M.B. 1, PG. 106) /M p”llw |§S AVALON BEACH = le| |
suR L2582 o 02 21 1z
V;\m. e 12 us S602T42W ot e _ sboeAW_ o SEQ2942W R » a (M/?‘BNI:IE)((;' ??E) AR E 2
\e' 1DD 00’ 150.00" 0.3 86 50.00' ot 86 N/F LOT 470 03 AS < ’ &l3 ; z %
W -0 = § M E
C:). AVALON BEACH — ANNEX #1 ®l,, .. |9 N/F g|%|F|E
(M.B. 1, /l:_G 106) l'g g H 5 LOT 358 TE g
o Ly -~
S o|0 ]
> N/F N/F N/F N/F N/ N/F N/F N/F N/F CAROL K. KSSNGER, TRUSTEE OF THE €] X AVALON BEACH K
g5 CAROUYN K. KISSNGER REVOCABLE TRUST O3 [ g
K § ?} o OT 525 LOT 524 LOT 479 | LOT 478 1 ©LOT 477 | LOT 476 ! LOT 475 I LOT 474 | LOT 473 LOT 4-72 | (0.8 1582, PG, 370) 2B, ANNEX #1 5
g it 15'03 ‘Ql AYALON BEACH AVALON BEACH!AVALON BEACH AVALON BEACH AVALON BEACH AVALON BEACH!AVALON BEACH AVALON BEACH AVALON BEACH AVALON BEACH — ——= = T ‘.nlh (M.B. 1, PG. 106)
o E 3 P
5 Lo o5 EX # ANNEX #1 | ANNEX #1 ANNEX # ANNEX # ANNEX #1 | ANNEX # ANNEX # ANNEX #1 ANNEX # M= J%l,‘f o RERET
%g glg M 71 (B 1, PG. 106) | (MB. 1, PG. 106) I (M.B. 1, PG, 106) | (M.B. 1, PG. 106) | (M.B. 1, PG. 106) | (M.B. 1, PG. 106) | (M.B. 1, PG. 106) | (M.B. 1, PG. 106) | (M.B. 1, PG. 108) | (M.B. 1, PG. 108) | N/F LOT 471 :u kY ‘g}lm N/ E g % g :g
B : < N, N/F - - [ a
s E 3% : ; B 'I (05, 2501 mﬂmu)c %&“ﬁmﬁ ?{E%Yu&wswers? ""“&é‘{{m“ B, A Ii’ug. ) mﬂ‘mm c n,wns (0.8 575r Ty 'Fi R‘/&mk 0.3 ilsq PG. 523 USA n DU GﬁAN AVRTON BEAGH ~ BHHEX #1 l N E‘O LOT 359 L
3 %M - t s V) 0 0.B. 1254'. 761 . . . S
[f;?, 5 S - f | & (©b. 1064, 70, 207y | ORI | O 28 e | ¢ SRR | GRS AR | oo mee roon) | (i 15 b6 193 | (m e4n, PO 465) (M8B. 1, £G, 105) "é 5 =2 AVALON BEACH w|mla|-|2
2 b s T {'8 &g i 2 B DENEERRY 0 +207", ANNEX #1
o e l N 60‘29 42° | E 600, 54' 7 (M.B. 1, PG. 108) =
_ Z m o 0. =
L 2 - — = U 3
% =l T e=WnEC B . g0 e 186 3 RS
5 L sE ] I FTH
5§ |[S235:% E. Al &
£ 2o eE = COTTAGE 128 . STREET 1
< .03 3 = AREA: 1,784 SF.
I 3oes ' = I
SR -~ “
¥ o i
b 433s
ol ozl
3 EE:
£ %3
'é‘
=
o
0

S —

o e
T

N/F
WRIGHT'S SHORES

Seaboard Surveying & Planning, Inc. C-1536

103 W. WOOD HILL DRIVE — UNIT F P.0. BOX 5B NAGS HEAD, N.C, 27858 252—480-3088

=
g
£
JER
1<)
S| &RE
=
i LY
o] m o
e Q | .
=
A | N
| S
ASSOCIATION, INC. 3 EIS!
(M.B. 4, PC. 33A) L Ry E R,
(D-B. 2654, PG. 570) a & =
ol IR ~ 2
. BB S
E. FlFTH STREET Nics
‘(50 R/W M.B. 4, PG. 33 i 1) &
2o MY 7 ] i = o
S §0°34'30° W 328.42" e &
. S §O3430" W 328.1 JU S SO, M~
W GE RIS
N.GS. MON: "DURHAM™ HEREBY CERT | AM THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND 2
NAD B3 (2011) | A PORTION OF TRACT 4 'ssuamm ngnmﬁcu IS LOCATED IN THE SUBDIVISION SURISDICTION OF Ea ) 1
NORTH: B48,159.56 (MB. 4, PG: 33A) THE TowN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS AND THAT | HEREBY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF N/F LOT 471 ! &4 ~§
EAST: 2,962,928.60 N/F SUBDIVISION WITH Y FREE CONSENT, ESTABLISH MINMUY BULDING SETBACK 12 o
A PORTION OF TRACT 4 ' B A8 sl B e samonmuis | A B N
AND EASEMENTS TO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE UE AS NOTED. ANNEX #1
! LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE HEREBY DEDICATE ALL STORM WATER UNDERDRAINS AND JATER UNES 70 e (MB. 1, PG *105) o N
(M.B. 4, PG. 33A) LENGTH | _BEARIG UNE | LENGTH | _BEARNG LENGTH | BEARING To o KILL DEVIL HLLS. | FURIKER CERIFY THAT ALL OF THE PROVISIONS LB. 1, PG. =S [
<800 B0E 87 | 49.50 530°E 350 | 5034300 IN CHATER 152.28 (&) OF THE TOlN OF KL DEVL HLLS SUBDIVSION ZONNG z Ry 3
CRONANCE HAVE BEEN GOMPLIED WTH AND THAT AL OF THE REGUIRED z
4850 30 L5 | 350 307 2191 1 5262530 IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN . N =
350 | SE034'30°W [ 189 | 21.81 5'30°E. 38.00 | S60734'30'W o8’ 0.2’ BG 2 Ry
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SuaDvsoN |_UNE TABLE (UNITS, | LINE TABLE (UNITS) 2191 | 528253 90 | 3800 | ss0s430°W 20.01_| N29Z530°W [INE TABLE ZOZS’ |~ REBAR SET i
PLAT SHOWRT HEREON 148, BESAt FOUND, 0 TINE | LENGTH | _BEARING LINE | LENGTH 3450 | 53034 101 | 21.91 | N2g25'30" 350 | NGO34'30' (CONTROL POINT "A" TO P 0.6 AG & 3
CONPLY BT T SUBMISON, COE OF 14 | 2800 | NGOTAIOE 130 | 78.00 T1A1_| N2825'30" 182 | 350 | Nega4a0" 19.50 | Nou25'30W UNIT CONTROL. POINT) OWNER e INSDE 3
THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILS FU\NN‘NG | 15 | 55.00 30°F | |31 ] 56.00 3800 | N6O3430 (93 | 4950 | N2925'30"W 3800 | N6O34'30°f Sk PHONE S|
HOARD TOR RECORDING oF 5 | 2800 | ssoas'sow| |32 2800 4950 | Spu2590°E 194 | 3800 | NeQBAI0E 49,50 NORTH CAROLINA s PEDESTAL
- a— L7 59.00 9°25'30"W L33 | 59.00 350 ' 30" L85 49.50 5'30" 3.50 l—ﬁ
g.. ab’ 2/ LB | 28.00 | N5034'30°F L34 | 2800 21.91 30" 196 | 350 | 560°34'30" I, A NOTARY PUBLIC FOR @ o o [ FILE NO.z
3 - L9 _{ 59.00 307 | [ L35 | 56.00 38,00 "S0W 197 | 2181 | 5292530°E 38.00 SAID 4 0 BTATE DD R e vty RoUND EL 2400905 SUB0-REV-BPROVEUENTS|
A= OF KILL DEVIL HiLLs L0 1 R0 LSO0TASON L8 2101 LNzezoo0k | | L93| S800 | Sc0sdsuw 20 HorER SERORE e T BATE A0 ACGIOMEDGED WooD PES |41 SURVEYED:
PLANNING BOARD L1 | 50.00 | N20'25'30%W 2 350_] N 190 | 21.01 [ N29725; 7 ] THE DUE EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. - 08/17/21 CA
[ 12 | 2800 | Neoza'30"E’| | L38 | 4950 | N2525'30" 1100 |_3.50 | N§O34'30" 49.50 EE 1
113 | 59.00 995'30°E | | 39 | 38.00 | N6034'3Q" 101 |_49.50 25'30" 3350 =2 . | {DRAWN:
4 | 2B.00 | S5034'30"W L4 4950 | 5292530 1102 | 38.00 | N6O34'30" 62.91 R 2} 02/28/24 TG
t 92530 U 350 | ss034" 1103 | 7141 | 52675 12.02 uws EcieD: -
L 60°34'30"E L4 21.8¢ ¥ L104 | 41.50 | 55034 2850 o1 D2 24
COUNTY OF DARE K 508.00 1925'30"E L4 S80734'30" 105 [ 21.81 | N2825", 2181 07147029 DETAIL /25/: MR“
. N L16 | 26.00 | Ss034'30°w L44 21.91 | N2975'30) 1106 |_3.50 | NBOSA'30" 350 WY couission exeres 07/ ~Z SOALE: 1° = 5 SCALE: _ )
5 REVIEW OFFICER | 119 ] 59.00 | N '30% | 145 | 3.50 | N6034'30" 1107 | 48.50 30" 49.50° 1" = D'
OF _DARE (:OU]NTY. mm% THAT THE MAP OR PLAT 120 | 2B.00 | N5O430E (4B 43.50 2530 1108 | _38.00 | NBOS4'30'Y 69.65
TO WHCH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL [2i | 59.00 | 7075307 47 300 | Noosesoe | [ 1109 | 4950 | spups30 393 mﬂ's {INE TABLE GRAPHIC SCALE SHEET  NO.
STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS CORDING. [22 | 2800 | s6034'30°W (48 4850 | 52925'50° L110 | 3.50 | s5034'30 59.63 | SE034'30°W. ~
. % PR »” (23 | 59.00 | N28°25'30" [ 149 | 3.50 | 56034'30° L1t 21.9% 5'30° 3913 2825'30"W (CONTR%L POINT “A% TQ A i
Ny [124 | 28.00 | NG034'30" 150 | 21.91 STE L112 | 38.00 | 5603430 59.63 | NBOB4'30 LCE CONTROL POINT)
REVIEW OFF | L25S | 59.00 | $29735'30" L51 38.00 | s60'34'30"W L1t 21,91 |-N20:25'30"W 2X.00 825'30°E BEARING 5
128 | 28.00 | S60734' 152 21.91 975'30"W. [Li14] 3.50 50I4'30"E. 19.54 | S1449'18"W
9/5 2075 . 127 | 59.00 | N2875'3! 153 3.50 6034'30° [ L115 [ 49.50 925'30" 56.00 | S60°34'30° ( IN FEET )
1 128 | 28.00 60°34°3( L54 49.50 925'30"W L1116 | 38.00 B034'30°E 38.00 0°25'30"W .
125 | 59.00 | so99530] 155 38.00 P30 | |17 | 48.50 530°E 1 N 1 inch = 40 ft \OF 1 SHEETS)

Book PCK Page 117



